
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
#plymlicensing 

LICENSING COMMITTEE 
 
Tuesday 10 December 2013 
10 am 
Council House (Next to the Civic Centre), Plymouth 
 
Members: 
Councillor Rennie, Chair. 
Councillor Gordon, Vice-Chair. 
Councillors Mrs Bowyer, Drean, K Foster, Jordan, Dr. Mahony, Monahan, Morris, 
Mrs Nicholson, Parker, Singh, John Smith, Kate Taylor and Wright. 
 
Members are invited to attend the above meeting to consider the items of business overleaf. 
 
 
Tracey Lee 
Chief Executive 

 

 

 Democratic Support 
Plymouth City Council 
Civic Centre 
Plymouth  PL1 2AA 
 
Please ask for  Helen Rickman / Katey 
Johns, Democratic Support 
T (01752) 398444 / 307815 
E katey.johns@plymouth.gov.uk / 
helen.rickman@plymouth.gov.uk 
www.plymouth.gov.uk/democracy 
Published 29 November 2013 

Public Document Pack



 

 

 
LICENSING COMMITTEE 
 
 

AGENDA 
 
PART I – PUBLIC MEETING 
  
1. APOLOGIES    
  
 To receive apologies for non-attendance submitted by Committee Members. 
  
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    
  
 Members will be asked to make any declarations of interest in respect of items on this 

agenda. 
  
3. MINUTES   (Pages 1 - 4) 
  
 To confirm the minutes of the meeting of the Licensing Committee held on 17 September 

ad –  2013 and the Licensing Sub Committee meetings held on - 
  

 
 

 • 17 September, 2013 (Pages 5 – 8) 
 • 24 September, 2013 (Pages 9 – 18) 
 • 15 October, 2013 (Pages 19 - 22) 
 • 26 November 2013 (Pages 23 – 28) 
  
4. CHAIR'S URGENT BUSINESS    
  
 To receive reports on business which, in the opinion of the Chair, should be brought 

forward for urgent consideration. 
  
5. INFORMATION REGARDING DELEGATED DECISIONS 

FOR APPLICATIONS FOR THE GRANT/VARIATION OF 
PREMISES LICENCES AND CLUB PREMISES 
CERTIFICATES   

(Pages 29 - 32) 

  
 The Director for Place will submit a report. 
  
6. SCRAP METAL DEALERS ACT 2013 - DETERMINING 

SUITABILITY   
(Pages 33 - 42) 

  
 The Director for Place will submit a report. 
  
7. CONTROL OF PUBLIC PERFORMANCES OF 

HYPNOTISM   
(Pages 43 - 50) 

  
 The Director for Place will submit a report. 
  



 

 

8. EXEMPT BUSINESS    
  
 To consider passing a resolution under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 

1972 to exclude the press and public from the meeting for the following item(s) of 
business on the grounds that it (they) involve(s) the likely disclosure of exempt 
information as defined in paragraph(s)   of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act, as amended 
by the Freedom of Information Act 2000. 

  
PART II - PRIVATE MEETING) 
 
AGENDA 
 
MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC TO NOTE 
that under the law, the Committee is entitled to consider certain items in private.  Members of 
the public will be asked to leave the meeting when such items are discussed.  
 
NIL. 
  
 



This page is intentionally left blank



����������	
���������������������������������

����������	
��������
�

�������������������������
�

��������
�
����������	
������	��	��	������	
����������	�������	�����������	
�����������	���	�������	������	�	������	�������	���	�������	��������	�������	�������	 ��!��	
����	 "���	���	#�����	���	$��!��	
	
%&���!�	'��	�(�����)	����������	���	*���������			
	
%���	��	��������)		%��	����(�����	 �����	+������	%���	*�������	����!��	,����	 �'��	���	
+�������!�	���	����	������	��"������	 �&&��	-''�����	
	
#��	"����!	�����	�	./	�"	���	'�������	�	./�01	�"�	
	
�����������	
�
�������������������������������������������
������	����������	����
�����������������
����
�������������������������������������
�����	�������������������	�������������������
���������
�������������	
	

����  �	�!�!"#���#$�"��������
	
#����	����	��	�����������	�'	������	��	����������	���	��	����	�'	�������	
	

���� %"�&�����
	
%!����	��	"�����	�'	��	2	
	

•� +�������!	��""���	����	��	30	����	3/.04	
•� +�������!	 �(���""����	����	��	30	����	���	5	%�!��	3/.0�	

	
���� 	'!"�(��&�)���*&�"�������

	
#����	����	��	��"�	�'	�����6�	��!��	(��������	
	

���� �	�!��%�!�� �!�����!	��������
	
#��	�������	'��	�����	��("���	�	��&��	��'��"��!	��"(���	��	�7����!	���	���������!	
��	(����!	���	������!	�'	����&	"���	���	(���	��&�����	���	��&�����	(�	��	 ���&	����	
�������	%�	3/.0�		8�	��������	�	&�����	��	��&��	���	���&���	�	���	9�������	������	
���	%���	*�������	����!��	,�����	 �'��	���	+�������!�			
	
#��	��&��	�������	��	���	&��:������	�'	��	 ���&	����	�������	%�	���	��	&��&����	�����	
�"&��"������	�����!�"����	��������!	��	'����	����	'��	��""���	��"(����		������	�'	
��	��&��	��������	2	
	

•� ��	���"���	��������	��	��	�����������	&����	�'	'������	����&	"���	�:��	�����	
�����	���	�������	��	�	��!��'����	��������	��	��	��'	���	����!��	����	�'	�����	"����	
���"���	�	���	��	�����"�	;33/"	&��	����4	

Agenda Item 3Page 1



����������������� 
������!"�#�$�������%&!'	

•� �	��""���	�'	������	��!��	�������4	
•� ��	����	����	��������	3<	����&	"���	�������	��	�������	���������	��!������	

���	��(���	��������	 ��:���	���	��	��!�������	'��	&���(��4	
•� ����	����	��������	��:��	"���	���:�!�	�&������	��!������	���	��	��(���	

��������	 ��:���	���	�	��!�������	'��	�'	;=.�>/	&���(���	�����!	����	�����4	
•� �	��""���	�'	��	���	 ���&	����	�������	%�	3/.0	�����	2	

�� "���	&��:�����	'��	��	�&��	�'	�������	?:����	'��	����	�����@	2	
§� �	���	�������	?���������	���	���	��	�	�����	�������@4	
§� �	��������6�	�������	?���������	��	��������	�	�����	��	�	(�������	��	�	

"�(���	��������	��	�	�����	�������	����@	
�� "���	�	��	�''����	'��	���	����&	"���	�������	��������!	����������	�	(��	����&	

"���	'��	����4	
�� &��:����	��	&�����	���	��������!	���������	���	���	&�����	�	����	���	

���&��	����	��	����	��	�����	����	����������	����4	
�� �������	�����	���������	�	��	�������	'���	'��"	.	 �&�"(��	3/.04	
�� ��"�	���	'���	�''��	'��"	.	����"(��	3/.04	

•� ��	����	�'	��	+�������!	��""����	
	
8�	���&����	�	9�������	�������	��"(���	����	��'��"��	��	2	
	

?�@	 	 ����	���	��	�&���'��	������!	��	�������	�	��	���	%�	&������	'��	
��"(����	��	��	&������	'��	����������!	��������!	�&&��������	�����	
(�	��	��"��		%�	���"��	������	����:���	(�	��������	��	&��	�'	
��"(��6�	������	+�������!	������!	&��!��""��	'��	��	���	�'	��	
���	"�����&��	����4	
	

?��@	 	 ��	��'������	�'	�	����&	"���	������	���	:���	����	���	'�����	
!�������	��	��	����&������	�'	���	���	����	������	'��"	��	,�"�	
-''���4	
	

?���@	 	 �������	���	����	���	�	��	��!����	�����	�����:�	��	������	���	:���	
���	(�	��:�����	�'��	��	'���	.3�"����	�'	�&������4	
	

?�:@	 	 �&&������	���	���	"���!���	�����	��:�	�	����'�	��	��������!	
�������	���	����	�	����(��	&�����	�	�����	��	�	(�������	��	�	 ���&	
����	�������	���	�����	�������	�	��9����"��	'��	�	�����	����������	
����'����	���	����������	���	��	������	���	��	A�:����"��	
%!����	?'����	,�"�	-''���	!�������	��	���	��!���	���	����	������@4	
	

?:@	 	 �	�������	��!����	�'	��������	�����	(�	"��������	(�	��	A�:����"��	
%!����4	
	

?:�@	 	 ��	����	"���	�''�����������	�����	����	��	���&��	�'	"���	��'�	
����	"���!�"��	���	'����4	
	

?:��@	 	 ����	�����	����:��	�''�����	���	(���	��""���	�����	��	�&���'���	
���������	(�	�����	2	��	����	���������	����	�:����(��	2	���	����	
���������	������	�)	

•� ����������	��	�&����!	�����4	
•� ���	"���	�����:��	"��	��	(�	������	����	�'��	B3	�����	

	

Page 2



����������������� 
������!"�#�$�������%&!'	

?:���@	 	 ���	���	�	��	�������	�����	(�	(����	(�	��	'���	����!��4	
	

?�7@	 	 �����	���������	�����	(�	���&����(��	'��	����!	��	'���	?�����	���	
��	��	(���	��@�	���	���"���	�����	(�	(����"�����!	���	����	
���������	��	����	��	������!	�����������	���	��	��:��	+�������!	
����"�	8	���	����!�����	��	�'	'���	����	��	��	��!��	&��&��	�����	
����	'��	����	�	�&����	������	�'	��	����"4	
	

?7@	 	 �	�����	��	(�	&����(��	�	������	'���	'��	���������	��	����	
�������	��������	(�	����	����������	��	&������	��!�����!	'���	���	
��	��	���	���	�	(�	'��������		%�	�����	����	���	��	��:��!	�'	�"�	
��	������	��	��	��"�	'���	�����	�&&��4	
	

?7�@	 	 ������	������!	�	��!����	�	���	���	�����	����	��9����	����	����:��	
�&&��:���	����	��	&������!4	
	

?7��@	 	 �	���	��	�����	������	��	%�	�&&����	�	"�����	���:�!�	(�	���	
�����	 (�	 ��:���!���	 ���	 �	 ���&����	 ��&����	 (���	 �	 ��""���	
��"(����	

		
��"(���	������	��	�''����	'��	���	��������	���	���!�������	��"	��	�	����������	���	
����������������	��&���		#��	��""���	����	2	
	
?7���@	 	 ��	������	�'	��	��&��4	

	
?7�:@	 	 ��	��	+�������!	 �(���""���	����	����"���	�����	�����	��	�&&�����	

��	��������	���	"���	�	��&���������	��	���&����	�	�	�����	�'	&��&����	
�	 ��'����	 :���	��	 ��:���	 �	 �������	 ������	�����	 ��	  ���&	����	�������	
%�	3/.0	��	����������	���	��	�������6�	�7����!	����"�	�'	����!�����	

	
%!����	��	��	%������	�������	���	,���	�'	 ��:���	���&����(��	'��	��	��������!	'������	
(�	���������	�	2	
	

•� ���:�	�	�����	�'	�	&��&����	�	��'���	��	�&&�������	'��	�	����&	"���	������	�������	
�����	��	 ���&	����	�������	%�	3/.04	

•� ���:�	�	�����	�'	�	&��&����	�	:���	��	��:���	�	����&	"���	������	�������	������	
�����	��	 ���&	����	�������	%�	3/.04	

•� �����	�	�����	�'	����"������	'��	��	��'�����	:�������	��	��:������	�'	�	�������	
�����	��	 ���&	����	�������	%�	3/.0	�����	��	�&&�����	���	��	"���	
��&����������	�	��	�������	��	���&��	�'	��	&��&����	�	��'���	��	:���	��	
��:���	�	��������	

	
���� �+�%��*&�"�������

	
#����	����	��	��"�	�'	�7�"&	(��������	
	
	
	
	
	

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



����������	
������������
���������	��������������

����������	
�����������
�

�
���������	��������������
�

���	�����
�
����������	
������	��	��	������	
����������	�������	����	������	
�����������	���	������	���	����	����	������	������ �	
	
!���	��	��������"			!��	#���������	������	$������	�����	������	$�������%	&''�����	���	(���	
������	)��������	��**��	&''�����	
	
+��	�����%	�����	�	,,	��	���	'�������	�	,,�-,	���	
	
�����������	
�
�������������������������������������������
������	����������	����
�����������������
����
�������������������������������������
�����	�������������������	�������������������
���������
�������������	
	

����  ��!"��#����!$��% "�� �&�'"��(�% "����
	
!%����	��	����������	
�����	��	�**�����	�����	���	����������	������	��	�**�����	����.
�����	'��	���	�����%�	
	

���� &��� � �"!�	�!$�"�����	����
	
+����	����	��	�����������	�'	������	����	��	�����������	��	����������	���	��	����	�'	
�������	

�����������	����	����	������	������ 	��'	��	�����% �	
	

���� �% "�)	�*�+����,*	"��		���
	
+����	����	��	����	�'	�����/�	��%��	���������	
	

���� 	��,*&� *-��!. ��,�"�"	%���+"!����&/0��1��!�# �&.�2 .0�
��.#!*�%�(�' �" �"!��!$���*,����#"	�	�����"$"� �����
	
+��	�������	��0��%	1		
	

�� 	 ����������	��	��*��	'���	��	)������	'��	�����2	

��� 	 ����������	��	��*���������	��	��	'���	�'	�	*�����	'���	&���	������2	

���� 	 �����	'���	��	�**������	��"	
	
+���	���	���0��%	�	���	�	�������'��	�������	����	���	�����	�������	��	
�**������	�	����%	����	�������	��	�	����	���	����	��������	��	��	�����	
����2	
	
+�	���	���	��0�	��0��	���	���	������	�����	��0�	��0��0��	�����	��	

Page 5



����������	
������������
���������	��������������

������	��	3�0���������	4����	)�*�����	���	'���	��	�5�����%	��	
�������	'��	��	�5��	����	��	�	������	�����	��	��*��	��	��	��������	�'	
6�������	7��2	
	
!��	����	0��������	��'��	�	�������	���0����	�����	��	����	�����	�����	
������	���	�	�����	��	�*����%	���	����������	���0����	�	����	
�����	�����	'�����	��'������	�	��	��������%	��*�����2	
	
8�	���*����	�	�������/	9�������	��	�**�����	��0����	��	*�����%	��	��	
����	���	������	 ��������/	 *�����%	 ���	 ��	 *�����	 ������	 ����	 ����	 ����	
���	����'���	���	��	�����	*�����%	��������2	

�0� 	 ����������	��*����������	�����	��	��������%	��:���0��	��	'������"	

	 � 		 ���3������4��
�5����
������	1		
	
+��	����	��	������	��	��	������	�'	�	����������	����	��5	�	
����%	'��������	���	������%	����������	���	�������	*�������		8	��	�	
*������	���%�����	���	���	*�����%	���	��''��	�����%	���	%���%�	
�����	'���	���	�����2	
	
�������	���	������	�	��	'���	�'	��	����2	
	
�����	��	����	����	����	%���%��	���	���	*���	����	����	���	����	
*������	���	*�����%2	
	
+��	�����	��	��	����	��	�5������	�'	������%	������	����	�����%�	�	
��	��	���*�����	'����	����	�'��	��	���2	
	
4�����	 ��0�	 ��������	 ���0�	 ����	 ��0��	 ���	 �����	 ���	 ������	
�����	����	���	�	��%��	

	 � 		 ���3������4�����������&������	1		
	
6���	

	 � 	 ���������4��6�5�����4���%���	1		
	
6���	

	 � 	 �
�5���	�4����1	
	
6���	

	 � 	 !�6�����������������	1		
	
6���	

8�	��%�	�'	��	�**�����/�	���������	��	*������	���	��	'���	�'	��	�������%	'��	������%	
���	*�������	�����	������	��	���������	���������	�������	��������	�	��	�**��*����	'��	��	

Page 6



����������	
������������
���������	��������������

*�������	�'	��	��������%	��:���0��	��	�	��������	��	��	����	���	;	*������	�	���	
���	���	������	��	������%	�	��	'���	�'	��	*�������	���	��	���	������	��	���������	
��	�	����	�������	������	��	����%����	������	�'	����	����%�����	
	
!%����	��	��0��%	����	���	������	���	�'	��	���0�	��*����������	��	0�������	
�**�������	��	#
!6+3)	��	��9�����	���	��	�������	�'	��	'�������%	������	1	
	
��	��	����	���	;	*������	�	���	���	���	������	��	������%	�	��	'���	�'	��	*�������		
���	��	���	������	��	���������	��	�	����	�������	������	��	����%����	������	�'	
����	����%�����	
	

���� �-�#���,*	"��		���
	
+����	����	��	����	�'	�5��*	���������	
	

�	�� +� ���!$����	!� ���"������7��8���
	
!**�������	���������	
	
	
	
	
	

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



Licensing Sub Committee Tuesday 24 September 2013 

����������	
�����������
�

�
���������	��������������
�

���	�����
�
����������	
������	��	��	������	
����������	���	�������	����	������	
�����������	�����	������	�������	���	����	�����	
	
 ���	��	��������!		������	"��	�#�������	��������	$�%	�#�����	&	�����'�����	
������	(�����	
�������	)�'���������	(����	*��������	"�'��	��+����	�,�������	
�����	������	�)�'���������	
(����	*��������	$���	,���	�������	#��������	*��������	(����	
��-���	�"��������	��..��	
*��������	
	
/��	������	�����	�	01�01	��	���	��������	�	2�02	.��	
	

�����������	
�
�������������������������������������������
������	����������	����
�����������������
����
�������������������������������������
�����	�������������������	�������������������
���������
�������������	
	

19.  ��!"��#����!$��% "�� �&�'"��(�% "����
	
 �����	��	����������	
�����	��	�..�����	��	�����	���	����������	���	������	��	
�..�����	��	����	�����	���	���	�������		
	

20. &��� � �"!�	�!$�"�����	����
	
/����	����	��	�����������	��	������	��	����������	���	��	����	��	�������	
	

21. �% "�)	�*�+����,*	"��		���
	
/����	����	��	����	��	�����3�	4����	���������	
	

22. �!!��� +�-�����' *.% ���	�����-���/#!*�%�(�+� ���!$�
���#"	�	��"��������
	
/��	�������	��'���	&		
	
���	 ����������	��	��.��	����	��	"������	���	,����5	

	
���	 �����	����	��	�..�����	��!	

	
	 • ��	��	��������	���	����	��.�	���	����	���	��	�..�����	�����	�	

���.��	�	��	���	����������	�	�	��	�	'�����	���������	/����	�������	
���	�	���	��	.�������	�����	�������	�	����������	�	����	
����������	���	�����	���-	���	�����	��������	�	������	��	.�������	
����	������	��	��	�.������	��	��	.��������	/���	����������	��	��	
.�������	�����	��	��	����	�	��	��������5	

Page 9



Licensing Sub Committee Tuesday 24 September 2013 

	
	 • ��	.������	���	��	�����	��	�������'�	��.��	6���5	

	
	 • ���	����	���-���	�	����	�	��%��	��������5	

	
	 • ��	.�������	�����	�.����	��	����	��������	������	/����	�����	��	�	

����	���	�����	���	�����	�����	��	.������	�	�������	����	���	�	���-	
����	�����	��'�	�����	�����	�-�	.�����	/����	����	�����	�����	��	
�.����	���	�����	�	��	����	���	��	���	�����	���.��	������	
����	�����	/����	�����	��	��	���	��'��	�	��	.�������5	
	

	 • ��	����	��	��	��7������	����	�����	��������	��	�..�����	����	��	
��'�	�����	�����	�����	�	08�91��	���	����	��	.���	�������	����	
����	�����	�����	��	.�����5	
	

	 • ��	�����	�����	�����	���	����	�����	��	.�������	�����	��	
��.�����	���	�	�������	���	���	�.��-���	�����	��	��	��	��	.���	
������	/����	��������	�����	.��'��	��	�����	����������	�����	
��������	���	.��'������	���������	 ����������	���	����	.��.����	�	
��'�	�	�����	������5	
	

	 • ���	���	������-��	����	�����	���������	���-�	���	�����	������-�	
������	����	��	���	������	����������	(���'��	���	����	������	�	
��..��	���������	������	�	�����	��'���������	�����	�	��	����	�	
������	��	������	��	���������	�����	��	���������5	
	

	 • ���	���	��	-���	���	��	�������	.��.�����	��	��	��������	����	�	
.�����	���	��	���	���	����	�	��-�	������	���������	��	����	
����	.�������	���	�����5	
	

	 • ��	��.����	��	��	.�������	�����	��	0111	.��.��	����'��	��	
�..�����	���	��	��'�����	���	������	�������	���	����������	��	
:21	.��.��	�����	��	����	���������	/���	����	��	��	��.����	������	
���	����	����������5	
	

	 • ����	�����	��	����	��/�	�������	������	��	.�������	���	����	
��/�	�������	�������	/���	�����	��	����	��'�������	/��	������	
�����	��	��	��	������	��	��	����	�����	��	�����	��	��	��������	��	
����	�����������5	
	

	 • ���	�����	������	��	���	���	���������	�������	�	����	���	��	
������	��	.��.��	��	��	.�������5	
	

	 • ��	�������	���	��	��	.�������	���	�������	���	������	.�������	�	
���.	���	��	���.�����	��	.�����5	
	

	 • ����	�'���	�����	��	��-���5	
	

	 • ���	�����	��'�	��	��������	��������	�	��.�	���	���	;�����5	
�����	�	.��	�����	��-�	�������	���	�	.��	��	����	�������5	

Page 10



Licensing Sub Committee Tuesday 24 September 2013 

	
	 • ���	���	��	�����'�	����	�����	��	;�����	��	���	����������	��	

.��.��	�����	����	��	���	���'�	��	�����	���	�����5	
	

	 • ����	�����	��	��	����	��	������	���.�����	�����	��	.�������	
�����	�����	���.	���	���.�����5	
	

	 • .�����	�����	��	��	�������	�	�-�	����-�	������	���	����	����	
�����	��	���.�������	���	��������	���5	
	

	 • ��	����	������	���-���	����	�����	��'�	�	��.����	��	011<081	.��.��	
����'��	���	�����	��.	�	�	915	
	

	 • ���	�����	����	�	�����	������	��	����	������	���-���	����	�	��.	
����	�����	���..��	���	��	������	�����	���	�	��.	.��.��	7��.���	
������	���	��	������������	������5	
	

	 • ���	�����	����	��	���	��	��	���-���	�����	�	91	.��.��	�	�	���	
���	���	�����	��	��������	��	����	����<����	����'��	���	
��-���������	��	���	�����	��	��	����	�	.��'��	.��.��	��-���	��	
����	�����5	
	

	 • ���	���	�	=���-	���	���3	�������	���	��	������	��	�������	���	�����	
���-	���	�����	��������	�	���	��	���	������5	
	

���	 �����	���	����������	�����	��.����������	�����	��	���������	��7���'��	��	
�������	�����!	
	

	 ,��'�����	��	�����	���	"�������!	
	

	 /��	,�����	���	��	�������	��!	
	

	 �0�	 ��	���	��	���-������	����������	��	.�������	���	��	��	.���.����	��	
��	�������'�	+�.��	 ���	���	��	��7����	��	�����	������	��	��	
����	:.�	���	:��	��	��%	�������	�)>/)	.�������	/��	.�������	���	
�.�����	��	�	��������	��	811?�	/���	.��'����	�������	�����	������	
��	��	8101�	@:	�������	������	���	'�����	�����	��������	����	
�������	�����	��	)>/)	.�����	�:?A	��	��	���	��	�����	�����	
��	������	��	8100�	??	����	��������	�����	��	)>/)	.�����	�:8A	��	
��	���	��	�����	�����	��	�����	���	��	8108�	:B	����	��������	����	
�������	�����	��	)>/)	.�����	�:CA	��	��	�.�	��	�����	�����	
��	�����5	
	

	 �8�	 ��	.�����	���	��������	��	�������	�	.�����	�����������	��	��	
.�'�����	�������	/���	����	��	��	��	.�������	���	�	��.����	��	
����	211	��������	��	�..�����	���������	��	��.����	�����	��	
0111�	.�����	;������	�����	����.�	�	�����	.��	��	��	.�����	.�'����	
���	���	�����	�.���	���	����	(�������	/���	�����	��������	��	
.������	���	.�����	��������	���	���	������	����'����	�������	��	����	
��	�	���	��-���	��	����	�������	����	�������	��'�	����	����-����	

Page 11



Licensing Sub Committee Tuesday 24 September 2013 

/��	.�����	���	��	��������	��	��	�..�����	���	��������	��	��	
�.������	��������	���	���	�������	�	������	��	.�������	
���������	���	��	;�����5	��	�������	����������	��	���	���	
����'��	���	��-	���	������	���	��	�..�����	���	����	��	��	���	
����3	�����'�	��	;�����	�����	����5	��	�������	���	��	��	
�..�����3�	������	���	�����������		/��	�������	����������	��	���	�	
��	������.��	��	��	����	���	��	����������	��	��	.�'����	���	
�����������	�����	����	���	��	�������	�������	���	;�����	�	��	������	
�������	���	��	�'��	��'���	����	��.��'�����	�����	��	�����'�	��	
.������	������	���	�����	���	��������	���	.�����	�����5	
	

	 �9�	 �����������	��	,�����	������	��������	��	�������	�	��	���-���	�����	
�����	����	�	��	������	��	����	��������	��'����	��	����	���	������	
���-���	�����	����	�	��	������	�	��	����	��	��	.�������	��	
���%����	����	���	�	��	����	��	����	(������	���.���'����	/��	
.�����	����	���������	��	��	.��%����	��	���-���	�	��	.������	
.���������	�����	�����������	��������	��	.������	���	
��������'�<���������	���	�����	���������	�����	���	��	.������	�	
��'�	�	����������	�����'�	��.��	��	��'���	��	�������	������	'��������	
��������	���	���D������	����'�����	/���	����	��	���	�	��	
����������	��	��	.�'����	�	��	����	��	��	.�������	�	���	�����	
���������	���	���	��	�	���-���	����	���	�	�����	����	�	.���������	
�����	������	���	��	�����	+�	�������	�	��	����	���-���	����	�����	
���	.��������	��	��	����	��	.�����	������	��������	��	����	���	
������	�����	��	�.������	��������	�	���	���	��	����	�����	��	
���������	��	��	����������	/���	����	���������	��	�������	�����	
��	�����	����	����	��	����	.�������	��7�����	.��.��	������	/��	
.�����	����	���������	��	����	���	��	�'��	��������	��	��/�5	
��	�������	����������	���	�	��	����'��	���	����	��	��������	
��	����	�����	�����	��	.������	��	��	�..�����	���	���	���	��	��'�	
�	�����	���	�������	.����		"��	�	��	������.��	��	��	����	��	
.�������	���	������	��	����	���	��	�������	.����	���	�	���-���	����	
�����	��'���	�	-���-	��	�����	��	�����	���	��������	���	.�����	
�����	��	�������	��	��	.������	/���	���	��.�������	��	����	���	
����������	��	����������	����	)�'���������	(����	��	����	���	�	
.������	���	81A	��	��	��.����	��	��	.�������	�	��	���-���5	
	

	 �C�	 �������	��	,�����	�%.������	��	��	.�������	����	�����	�	��'����	
����������	.��.�����	���	��	��	�����	��	0111	.��.��	�������	���	
�%����	����	1891	�����	�����	���'�����	�������	������	���	������	
����'����	���	�������	������	������	/��	.�����	���	��	��������	��	
����	���	���������	�����	��	�	���	��	.�������	�����	����	���	��	
���.�����	��	.�����	�	��	���	��	�������	/���	����	���������	��	��	
����	���	��	���������	�%�	���-	�����	���%����	����	���	���	����	
�	�%��	��������	��..���	���	�������	.�������	���	����	����	��	
������	�����	���%����	����	��	����	��	.��.��	������	���	�%��	�����	
�������	������	����	���	.�����	�����	�������	 ���	��	.�����	����������	
��	��	���.�����	.�����	.��.����	���	��������'�	��	�	���	��	�.�����	
�������	���	����	��.��'�����	���	���	�����	��..��	����	��	
�������	���'��	��	.��������	+�	����	�.�����	��	.�����	������	��	��	

Page 12



Licensing Sub Committee Tuesday 24 September 2013 

���.���	���.������	����	��������	���	���	��	�����	���	
�����.����'�	��������	�����	��	���.�����	��	�-��	���	������	��	
������.��	��	��	����5	��	�������	����������	���	�	��	����'��	
���	������	��	����	���	��	�����	���.�����	.�����	��	�����	����	���	
��	��.����	��	���	.�������	���	��	���	���	�����	��������	��	��	
�..�����	������	��	����	��	��	���.������	��	���������		 ���	���	
�	��	������.��	��	��	����	��	�������3�	�.�����	���	��	���.�����	
�����	��	�	.�������	���	��	����	�����	��	��	�	�%�	���.���	�����	
��	���	���	�����	��	����	�	����	���	��	�������	��	.��.��	
.��������	���'���	��	.�������5	
	

	 *���	,�����	���	��	�������	��!	
	

	 �2�	 �������	��	�������	�����	�����	.�������	���	����-������	���	���D
������	����'����	�����	��	'������<��������	��	��	����<��������	
�������	���	���	����	�����	�����	�����	����������	��	�	.��������	
����������	��������������	/��	�������	�	��	.�������	���	����	��	�	
.�����	��	������	����	�����	�����	.��'���	�	������	��'�������	���	�	
����	�����	��	��������	���	���D������	���'��5	��	�������	����������	
���	�	��	����'��	���	���	�	��	.��.����	��.����	��	��	.�������	
������	���	�����	��	�	.������	.������5	
	

	 �?�	 ����	���	�	�������	��	�������	��	�������	�����	�����	�	
���������	����.����	.����������	�	������	��������	���	��	�������5		
��	�������	����������	���	�	��	����'��	���	�����	���	
���������	����	��������	���	���	��	��������	���	���	�����	��	
������	��	��	�..�����5	
	

	 �:�	 ��	�	����	�	�������	����	8�91��	�����	��'�	�	�������'�	��.��	��	
���%����	����	���	����	(������	����	��	�	�����	������	��	������	
��	��������	�����	��	.�������	��	��	'������	���	���'���	��	��	�����	
�����5	����	���	�������	.�������	��	��	����	����	�%�����	.�������	
����	����-��	����'�����	��������	���	��������	/���	�����	��.��	��	
�����	���	���D������	����'����	���	.�������	��'���	����	��	���;���	�	
��.�	���	���	����	'�����	��	��������	����'����5	��	�������	
����������	���	�	��	����'��	���	������	��	��	.��.����	��.����	
���	��	.������	�	���	�	��	�%�����	.�������	��	��	����5	
	

	 �@�	 ��	���-���	����	���	�	�����	���	�������	��	��	���	����	����	���	
��.�����	����	������	E���3�	������	����	��	�	�����	��.	��	����	���	
����	���	����	���	�	�������	��	�	����	���-	��	��������	���'��	����	
���	����	�������	�	�����	�����	.��.��	�	.���	����	��	���.�����	�	
��	����5		��	�������	����������	���	�	��	����'��	���	�����	���	
����������	���	��	�..�����	���	����	���	������	�	��	�����	���	
���	����	��������	���������	��	���	��	��	����	�����	����	���	����	
���	����	��	���	��������5	
	

	 �B�	 ����	���	�������	��	����	�����	��	����	�-���	��	��	.�������5		
��	�������	����������	���	�	��	����'��	����'��	���	����	
��������	��	��	�..�����3�	����	����	.�����	�������	��	��	�..�������5	

Page 13



Licensing Sub Committee Tuesday 24 September 2013 

	
	 ,��'�����	��	,�����	>�������	

	
	 )�'���������	(����	���	��	�������	��!	

	
	 �01�	 ��	.�������	����	������	�����	�	��%��	���	����	���	����������	

.�������	�����	81	�����	��	��	���������	/����	����	����	���	����	
��������	.�������	������	�����	811�	��	��	.�������5	
	

	 • �����	��	.�������	���	�.�����	����	���	����	�	����������	����-	����	
��7������	��	.��������	F���	�	���	�.�����	���.�����	��	�����	����	
�����'��	��	)�'���������	(����	����	�����	��������5	
	

	 • ��	������	����	���	�	����������	.������	���	��	�����	�����	����-��	
����	��	.��������	��	���-���	�����	.��.��	�����	���	�����	����	�%�	
'�������	��	��������	����'�	���	���'�	��	.�������5	
	

	 • ������	��	.��������	�������	����!	
	

	 	 • �����	����-��	���	�����������	����	��	.�������5	
	

	 	 • ;������	.�����	������	��	.�������5	
	

	 	 • ���	���	���������	��	������	������	.����������	��				
���-���	����	���	��	��.��'�����5	
	

	 	 • ��	���.�����	��	��������	����	��	.�������	�0111G	.��.��	
���'���	��	.��������5	
	

	 • ���	�	��	���	��	��	.�������	�������	�	�.����	��	����	��'���	
�����	#����	$������	����	���	#�'�	����	'�����	����	���	��	.������	
���	����	������	�����	�������	�	��	.�������	����	���	'����	���	��	
�..������	�.������	��������	���	��	���������	���	���	�����	
������	���	.������	�����	��.��	��	��	�����	��������	��	���	�����	
�����������	������	��	������	��	��	.�������	�	������������	
.��������	)�'���������	(����	���	�����������	�	��	�..�����	��	
�	�����	���'��	��	�������	��5	
	

	 • ����	���	�	.������	���	��������	��	.��.��	�	���'����	��	��	
������	/��	#���	�����	/����	����	��������	��	�	���	��	�����	����	
;�����	�����	��	��������	���	������	�	�����	���	�����	��	��	
�������5	
	

	 • ����	����	�������	���.�����	����	���	����	���	������	�	�%�����	
.�������	�������	�	�����	��������	����	��	.�����	�����	��	����	���	
�������	��	�������	���	�	.�������	����	��.����	�����	����	��	�	
�����	��'�	�	�����'�	-���-	��	�����	��	��	�����	����5	
	

	 • ��	���-���	�����	����	.�������	��������	���	������	�	�����	
����-��5	

Page 14



Licensing Sub Committee Tuesday 24 September 2013 

	
	 • ����	���	����	�	.������	���	�����	.�������	����	�%��	��������	�����	

��������	���	��	.������	���	���	.��.��	�����	���..��	��	������	���	
�%��	�	��.��	��	.��.��	�������	;������	���	����	�	��	.�������5	
	

	 • ��	�������	����������	��	�����	������	���'�	�	��	����'���	
/���	����	��	��	�����	���'��	���	����	�������	��	���.��	��	
�������������	��	)�'���������	(����	���	��	��	�'������	���	
����	.��'����	��	��	�..�����	��	�������	�	��	�����	.�������	��	
�����	�����	��	�������	�	��	��������	��	��	.�������	�����	
������	������	F��	������	�	��	���-���	�����	���	�	��	������.��	
��	��	����	�����	�����	��	.�������	��	������	���	��	������	��	
.��.��	�����	�	�������	����������	��	���	�����	����	�����	�	
.������	�'��	���	���������	��������	F��	������	�	��	.������	
.�������	���	�����	��	�������	����	��������	��	����	�����	��	
.�������	���	�����	����	.�����	;������	���	���.������	���	�	��	
��.����	��	��	.�������	���	��	������.��	��	��	����5	
	

	 *���	,�����	���	��	�������	��!	
	

	 �00�	 ��������	����	������	����	��	������	�	������	�����	����������	
'��������	���	�����	����������	��'�	������	�����	��	.�������	���	��	
���	��	�����	�����	�������	�	��7������	���	������������	.�������	
�����	�����	��������	���	����.	���	�	��	�����	��;������	
 ����������	��������	�����	��	��	����	�	��7��	����	����	��	��	��	
����	���������	��	�	������	��������	��	��	�������	���	������	���	�	
�����	����	��	.��������	����	��������	���	��������	����������	�����	
.��������	����	��	.�������	���	�.�����	.��'������	���	����	
���������	���	�����	��..��	�����5	��	�������	����������	���	�	
��	����'��	���	����.��	��	���	���	�	.������	.������	���	��	
����	���	��	�'������	����	��	�..�����	��	��	��������	�����	��	
����	�	������	�����	���	.��'��	�����	�������5	
	

	 �08�	 ��������	����	������	����	�����	�����	����	������	���	������	��	
.���������	.��-�����	���	�������	����	�����	��	�	����������	.������5	
��	�������	����������	���	�	��	����'��	��	���	���	��	�����	
�������	�	������	��	��	�..�����	�����	��	����	���	��	.�������	
�������	���'�5	
	

	 �09�	 ����	�����	��	.�������	���	�%��	���..���	���	���	.��-���	�.	��	��	
�����	�����	��	��	��������	���	���	�������	���	��������	�����	
�������	����������	���	����	.��������	����-���	�����5	��	�������	
����������	���	�	��	����'��	���	����.��	��	���	��	�	.������	
.������	�	�����	����	�����	����	�	��	��	�������	�������	���	�	
��	������.��	��	��	����	���	��	.��%����	��	��	.�������	�	
����������	.��.�����5	
	
	
	
	

Page 15



Licensing Sub Committee Tuesday 24 September 2013 

	 �0C�	 ����	�����	��	.�������	���	��	���.�����	��	.�����	��	�	����	��	�����	
���	��������	������	����	��-���	�	�����5	��	�������	����������	���	
�	��	����'��	���	������	��	���	�	��	������.��	��	��	�����	���-	��	
���.�����	.�����	���	.��.����	��.����	��	���	�����	��	��-���	�	����	
�	����	������5	
	

	 �02�	 ��	���	����	���-���	����	������	��������	��	�����	���	���-�	���	��	
��	�������	���	���	�����	�����	��	���	���	��7�����	��	��������3	
�������	���	����	.��.������	����	��	��	����	��'�	��������	
�'�����-���	��	���	����	�����	/��	���	��	��	����	����	���	���-���	
�����	����	.��'��	��������	�������	����	.��.�����5	��	�������	
����������	���	�	��	����'��	���	������	��	����	���	��	�������	
.����	���	�	���-���	����5	
	

	 �0?�	 ����	���	�	�������	��	��	��������	��	����	���	���������	��	����	
���.����	�����	�%�������	�	.������	�����	�������	�%����	��	��	
'������5	��	�������	����������	���	�	��	����'��	��	����	��������	
��	��	�..�����	�����	����	���	���	�����	�..��.������5	
	

	 ,�������	��	��������	����	(���	
	

	 *���	,�����	���	��	�������	��!	
	

	 �0:�	 ���	���	��������	����	��������	����-���	���	����	�����5	��	
�������	����������	���	�	��	����'��	��	����	��������	��	��	
�..�����	���	�	����	.�����	�����	�����	�������	����	��������5	
	

	 �0@�	 �%�����	�%.�����	�	����	�����	���	��	���	��	���-���	�����	�����	
�����	��������3�	����.	���	����	������	�	���������5	��	�������	
����������	���	�	��	����'��	���	��	�������	����	��	��������	��	
��	�'������	.�������	��	��	.�������	�����	������	�����	��	��	
����	����	�������	����	���	���-���	�����5	
	

	 �0B�	 ��	��	.�������	���	��	�����	�	�������	.��������	�������	�������	���D
������	����'����	���	���..��.����	��������	����	��	�������	�����'����	��	
��������	��	���	����5	��	�������	����������	���	�	��	����'��	���	
����.	��	���	��	�	.������	.������	��	����������	���	���	������	
��	��	�..�����3�	������5	
	

	 ,�����	�����	
	

	 )�'���������	(����	���	��	�������	��!	
	

	 �81�	 ����	����	��������	��	������	����	����	���������	�������	
���'��������	.��'����	�	��	.�������	��	�	���	��	����	.�������	�	
������	���	���	�	��	��.����	�����	����	��	��	�..��������	E�����	���	
�����	����	���������	���	����	��	.����	.����	���	��������5	��	
�������	����������	���	�	��	����'��	���	����	��	�'������	�����	
����	��������	��	����	����	�����������	�����	�����	��	.�������5	
��	������	��	�����	.��'����	�����	����	�	��	������	��	��	

Page 16



Licensing Sub Committee Tuesday 24 September 2013 

�..�����	���	)�'���������	(����5	
	

	 �80�	 ���	������	�	��	���-���	����	����	����	��������	��	���	���	
;�����	�������	�	����	������	�	��	���-���	����	�����	��	�������	
�	.����	.�����	�����5	��	�������	����������	���	�	��	����'��	
���	��	�������	���	��	��������	��	��	����	����	���	�������	���	
���	��	�	���-���	����5	
	

	 �88�	 ����	����	��������	��	��	����	���-���	����	���	��	����	����	�	
������	��	�	���	����������	�����5	��	�������	����������	���	�	
��	����'��	���	����	��������	��	����	���	��	�'������	��	���	����	
���	�������	���	����	���	���	��	��	.�����5	
	

	 �89�	 ����	����	��������	��	�	���	��	;�����	�����	��	�������	�	
.����	.�����	�����	��	��	.�������	���	�����	��	��	������	7������	
��	��	�����	���	;�����	�����	.���	.���������	���	��	�������5	��	
�������	����������	���	�	��	����'��	���	����.��	���	���	�	
.������	.�������	/��	�������	���	��	��������	��	��	������.��	
��	��	����	���	�������	�	����������	;�����	�	��	.�������5	
	

	 *���	,�����	���	��	�������	��!	
	

	 �8C�	 ����	����	������	��	����	�����	���	�	��	���	��	��	��������	��	
����.�����	���	��	�����	�	����������	.��������	/����	����	����	
��������	��	��	��.����	��	����	��	.�����	�����	��	�'������	
������5	��	�������	����������	���	�	��	����'��	��	���	��	��	
�..�����	���	�	����	����	�����	.�����	���	����	��	����	���	����	��	
��.����������	����	��	����	�������	���	���	���.�������	���	�����	
��	���	.���5	
	

	 �82�	 ����	����	��������	����	��������	��	.�����	�����	�����	��	
����������	��	�����	�	��	.�����	����	����-��	���-��	�����	���	
�������	����������	��	.���������	��	.�����	�-���	����-�	��������	
�������	���	�����	����	��	�	����	��6���	��	��	���	����	���-���	����	
���	��	���..��	����	���	��	�������	�����5	��	�������	����������	
���	�	��	����'��	���	���	��	��������	��	���	����	���-���	����	�	��	
�������	���	���	��	�	���-���	�����	/��	���������	��	��	��������	
�������	���'�	����	��	�����	��	�..������	������5	
	

	 �8?�	 ��	��	��.����	��	��	.�������	���	��	-����	����	���	�	�������	
����	.�����	�%����	��	�	���%����	����	���	����	F����	�����	���	
���	��7��	������	�����5	��	�������	���	��	�����	�������	
���.�������	����	�����	��	������	��������	����	������	���	�������	
������.���5	��	�������	����������	���	�	��	����'��	���	������	
��	���	�	��	��.����	��	��	.�������	���	���	�	.������	.�������	
/��	�������	���	��	��������	��	����	��������	�����	��	
������������	����	���	��	��	�..�����	���	�	��	������.��	��	��	
����5	
	
	

Page 17



Licensing Sub Committee Tuesday 24 September 2013 

	 �8:�	 ��	����	���	��	��������	.��-���	���������	��	�%�	���-���	���������	���	
�����	�����	��	������	.��-���<���	.��-���	��	����	������	�����5	��	
�������	����������	���	�	��	����'��	���	�����	���	��	.������	
.�����	�����	���-	���	�	��	��.����	��	��	.�������	���	���.�����	
�������	/��	�������	������	��	����	���	��	�������	�������	
���������	.������	.�������	����	�%��5	
	

	 �8@�	 ����	���	�	�������	���	.�����	���	���	��	�������	��	���	������	��	
.�������	��	��	�������	���	�����	����	-�.	������	���	�����	
.�������5	��	�������	����������	���	�	��	����'��	���	����.��	
��	�..�����3�	���������	��	����	�����	��	���	�����������	�����	��	
.�������5	
	

	 �8B�	 ���	�	��	�������	��	��	.�������	����	�	��	����	����	���	�	
�������	��	����-��	.�����	�����	7��.	��	����	���	��	����	���	��	
��7����	��	-�����5	��	�������	����������	���	�	��	����'��	���	���	
�����	�'������	��	���	����	���	��	������	���	����'��	���	���	�	
�����	��	���	������	��	�..�����3�	������5	
	

���	 /��	�������	����������	��	��.����������	����	��	��	�..�����	���	��	
����'��	��.����������	����	��	�������	���'��	+�	��������	����	��������	��	
�������	���	����������	������	���	���������	�����	��	������	�	���	
�������	������	�	�������	��	��������	������	����'��	���	����	��	��	
�.�����	��	����	����	��	���������	���	�����	����	��	�����	������	��	
.�������	��	��	���������	��7���'���	
	

	 /���	���	����	����������	������	���	����������	���'����	�����	��	����'��	
��	�������	��	�����	��	�.������	��7����	�	�����	��	����	��	��	�������	
���	�	������	��	��	���������	��7���'��	����	.�������		(���'��	��	
�������	���	��	��������	��	���	����	��7������	�����	��	�����	
	

	 /��������	 ��	 ����	��	 ��	���'�	 ��	�������	������	 �	���	�..��.����	���	
.��.�������	�	������	��	�..�������	���	��	����	��	��	.�������	�������	��	
��	 ��	 �������	 ���	 ������	 �	 ���	 ����������	 ��	 �	 �����	 ���������	 ��	
���������	 ��7���'��	 ��	 �������	 �����	 ����	 ��	 ��	 ���������	 ��7���'��	 ��	 ��	
���'��	

	
23. �.�#���,*	"��		���

	
/����	����	��	����	��	�%��.	���������	
	
	
	
	
	

Page 18



����������	
������������
���������������������

����������	
�����������
�

�
���������������������
�

���	�����
�
����������	
������	��	��	������	
����������	�������	�����������	
����������	������	
	
�������	���	��������		����������	������	 !����	"�#���$�		
	
����	��	���������		������	%��	 &�'���$�	��������	!�(	 &�'���	)	�����*���$�	!���	����	
 ������	&��������	+������$	���	,���	-����	 %�#������	������	+������$�	
	
.��	#�����	�����	�	/0�10	�#	���	��������	�	//�20	�#�	
	
�����������	
�
�������������������������������������������
������	����������	����
�����������������
����
�������������������������������������
�����	�������������������	�������������������
���������
�������������	
	

����  ���!��"�����#��$ !�� �%�&!��'�$ !����
	
������	��	����������	
�����	��	��������	�����	���	����������	������	��	��������	�����
�����	���	���	#������	
	

���� %��� � �!��	��#�!�����	����
	
.����	'���	��	�����������	��	������	��	����������	'��	��	����	��	�������	
	

���� �$ !�(	�)�*����+)	!��		���
	
.����	'���	��	��#�	��	�����3�	�����	���������	
	

���� ���!	$�	$���*)�!���,�-.�%�&��������� %,���/"�)�$,�����.%#�'�
*� ����#����"!	�	��!��������
	
.��	��##���	��*���	)		
	

 �$	 ����������	��	�����	���#	��	%������	���	�����4	
	

 ��$	 �����	���#	��	��������	���	
•� .��	����	'���	����	������	����	���	�����	
•� !��	��	������	�#�	��	��������	'���	����	����	�����	
•� .���	��	����	�	�#���	����	���	'���		��	��������	�	���	����������	����*����	��	��	����
•� .��	��������	���	������	����	��	"����	�����	'����	����	��*�	����	��	

������#�	
•� .��	����	'���	���*���	�	����	'����#���	��*����#��	���	'���	��������	�	

��	�����	��##����	

Page 19



����������	
������������
���������������������

•� .��	����	���	����	��.�	��#����	��	��������	'����	'���	����	���*��	���	
�������	������#�	

•� .��	��������	���	������	������	��	���#����	������	��	��������	 ��	 ����	
��	��	����	

•� .��	��������	��	�'���	��	��	�����	���������	���	������	�����	���	���	��	
����������	���������	52	������	��	������	6�	��	�'���	��	��	�����	����	���	
�������	��	��������	�����	'���	#����		

•� .��	��������	���'�	���	����#���	���	���	'���	����	���*��	��	����������	
��	��������	�����	

•� .��	��������	 ��	�'���	��	��	 �����	���	��������	�����7������	��	��������	
���	���������	�����	

•� .��	��������	'���	 �����	��������	'��	��	�����������	���������	���	��	
�����	��##�����	

•� .����	���	����	����	���	������������	
•� 8�	��	�������	��	��	������	���	�	'���	��	��	�����#����	�	���	��	����	

��	�	���������	
	

 *�$	 ����������	'����	�������������	�����	��	���������	��9���*��	��	�����'��	
	

	 �$		 ���0������1��
�2����
������		
	
��	���������	��������	���#����	'����	��������	��	������	.���	'��	
����������	�	��	����*��	��'�*��	��	��##���	���	��	����	��	
����	'����	��	���	����������	�#���	�����	���	������	��	�#��	��	
��������	��	��	��������	��������	
	
��	���	'��	��	���	�����	��������#��	����	'��	�	����������	��	��	
��������	��	�����	.���	'��	����������	�	��	����*��	��'�*��	��	
��##���	���	��	����	'��	��	�������	����	������#�	���#	���	����	
���	���	���	��	����	��	��	�������	��	�	���#����	�������	'����	
�����	���	���������	������#��	
	

	 �$		 ���0������1�����������%������	)		
	

	 	 .����	���	�	�����	��#���	��	��������	���#����	��	�����	���(�#��	��	��	
���#����	����	��	�	�����	����������	��	���������	���������	����*�����	
.���	'��	����������	�	��	����*��	��'�*��	��	��##���	���	��	��	
����	�������	��	��	��������3�	��������	��������	'���	���������	�	
�������	���	�������	������#��	
	

	 �$	 ���������1��3�2�����1���$���		
	
���	����������	��	��������	�����	������	��	������������	.���	'��	
����������	�	��	����*��	��'�*��	��	��##���	���	��	��	����	
�������	��	��	��������3�	��������	��������	'���	���������	�	�������	
��	��������	��������	
	
	
	

Page 20



����������	
������������
���������������������

	 �$	 �
�2���	�1����)	
	
��	���	��	��	��	�����	��������#��	��	�������	'����	��	����	��	���	
������	��������	�����	'��	����	���	�����	��	�	��	�������	
	
.���	'��	����������	�	��	����*��	��'�*��	��	��##���	���	��	
����	'��	��	�������	���	����	������#�	'��	���	����	���	���	��	
��������	��	��	�������	��	�	���#����	�������	'����	�����	���	
���������	������#��	
	

	 �$	 ��3�����4�����������	)		
	
.��	 ����	 ��	 ��	 ����	 ���	 ������	 ���#����	 ��	 ��	 ����	 ���	 ����	 ��	 �	
�����	 �(�����	 ���	 �������	 '����	 ��	 ����	 ����	 /0�#�	 .���	 '��	 ��	
����������	�	��	����*��	��	�	���	��	�����	�	���	��	��	����	���������	
��9���*���	

	 	 	
:���	��������	��	��������	��	��##���	���	�	��*�	������	�	��	���������	������	���	��	
��������	������	��	��	6�#�	+������		
	
.��	���������	������	���*����	���	�	�������	������	��	������	��	��	����	'����	��	���#����	
��	�������		.��	������	����	��	'����	��	����������	���	����	��	#���	��	��	�����	����	
��	�	�����#����	��	��	����������	'���	��	�������	'����	�	����*��	�������������	���	
�����*��	���	�	��	���������	��	��	����������	'���	���	�	��	������#�	��	���#�	���	
��������	���;��	������	��������	��	��	����	���	��	��������	���	����	������	�	
��#�������	'����	����	��������	��������	��	����	'���	��	��	�����*�	��#����*�	
�#���	��	���	��	#���	��	��	���������	��9���*���	
	

���*��	�������������	��*�	����	�����*��	���#	�	�����	����������	��	�	����	��	
����������	'���	�#���	��	��	���������	��9���*��	��	�	'���	���	�	��	�(�����	������#�	
'��	�����	���	���������	����*����	��	��	�����	
	
.��	��##���	������	��	��*���	����	������	��	��	�������������	���*�	���	���	��	
��������	 ��	 ����������	 '����	 ���	 �	 �(�����	 ������#�	 ������	 ����	 ���	 ���������	
����*����	 ��	 ��	 ����	 ���	 �������	 �	 �����	 ���#	 ����	 �'�	 �������	 .��	 �������	 '��	
��������	 ������	 ��	 �������	 ���	 ���9��	 �	 ���������	 ��������	 '��	 ��	 ��������3�	
��������	��������	���	��	#�������	���������	��������	'����	��	&��������	��	5001�		
	

���� �5�"���+)	!��		���
	
.����	'���	��	��#�	��	�(�#�	���������	
	

Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 22



����������	
������������
����������������������

����������	
�����������
�

�
����������������������
�

���	�����
�
����������	
������	��	��	������	
����������	�������	����	������	
�����������	�������	���	���	���������	������	��������	
	
����	��	���������		��������	�� 	�!�"#��	$	�����%��&��	���	'��������	�(�����	!�"#����	����	
����	�(�����	!�������&	)�������	���	*����	
������	�+��������	(�,,��	)��������	
	
-��	�����&	�����	�	./�//	��	���	��������	�	./�0/	���	
	
�����������	
�
�������������������������������������������
������	����������	����
�����������������
����
�������������������������������������
�����	�������������������	�������������������
���������
�������������	
	

����  ��!"��#����!$��% "�� �&�'"��(�% "����
	
�&����	��	����������	
�����	��	�,,�����	�����	���	����������	������	��	�,,�����	����1
�����	���	���	�����&�	
	

���� &��� � �"!�	�!$�"�����	����
	
-����	"���	��	�����������	��	������	��	����������	"��	��	����	��	�������	
	

���� �% "�)	�*�+����,*	"��		���
	
-����	"���	��	����	��	�����2�	��&��	���������	
	

���� , � �!�,"��	-���.* /��! &-���/#!*�%�(���'"�0�!$����#"	�	�
�"��������
	
-��	�������	��%��&	$		
	
���	 ����������	��	��,��	����	��	+������	��	�����3	

	
���	 �����	����	�	��,�������%�	��	+�%��	���	����"���	������	��	,�������	��	

��������	����	����	��4���%�	"��	��	����&	�,����	��	�������	����"	$		
	

	 •� ���,��	��	�������	��	"�	-��	��������	),�������	��	�������#	���	
�,���	5/.6	���	��	�����7���	���,������	��	��	,�������	�������	
�����	(�����	.89�	��	��	!�������&	��	5//6	��	:��#	5/.6	��	+�(	
���	������	�	������%��#	��,��%���	���	��,�����	��	�����1�&�	�����	
,����#	�	��	,��������	
	
	

Page 23



����������	
������������
����������������������

	 •� ��	��	,�������	�,�������	��������	�	���	��	�������	����"�1	
	

	 	 •� .0	�������#	5/.6�	5.�6/���	$	"�	%����	���	�����	"���	����	
�	�	.8	#���	���	��	,��������	�#	�	����	���	,������	��	
������	��	����	����&	��	���	����	�	�������	
-��	���	,�����	"��	������	�	��+	��	5/	�������#	5/.6	"����	
���	����	,���3	
	

	 	 •� 58	�,���	5/.6�	5.�60���	$	����	%����	���	�����	"���	����	�	
�	.8	#���	���	��	,��������	��#	�	������	���	,������	���	
������	��	�����	-��	���	,�����	"��	������	�	��+	��	
5/;/5;.6	"����	���	����	,���3	
�

	 	 •� 8	:���	5/.6�	.8�/01./�5/���	�	�������	�����	������	(����	��	
+���&����	��������	(�,��%����	���	<�����	"��	����%��"��	�#	
�	,�����	��������	���	��	�������	����	��#����	��#	�������	
-�����&	(�������	+�,������	-��	+�(	����,��	��	"�	
�����	���	���	��	�������&�	��#	��	��	�%������	,��������		-��	
+�(	������	&���&	�	��,#	��	�	����	����	��	-�����&	
(�������	)������	��	��"���	��	"�	�����	���	��	�	�����	��	
���	���	�����&��	������	������&	"��	���	����	����&�	��	
����,�����	������&	���,��#�		-���	������&	"��	����%����	��	
5.	:��#	5/.6�		(��	����	���	��"	����	"����	��"	&�	��	
��������	,����&�	"����	��#	"���	��%�	�	,���	���	��&�	���	��	
�����,�		<��	�������	��	��	�������	�	��������	��	.0	�������#	
5/.6	���	58	�,���	5/.6	��%�	����	&�%��	"����	�����	"�����&�	
�#	��	+�(�		�	��"	��������	��&����	�,�����&	����	��	���	��	
��"	��	�,������3	
	

	 	 •� ����	��������	��	�������	"���	����	"��	�����	������	.89�	
�5�	��	��	!�������&	��	5//6	�#	(�,����������	�������	�����	
��"���	/8�//���	��	.5	:��#	5/.6	�	/8�//���	��	.=	:��#	5/.63	
�

	 	 •� 58	(�,�����	5/.6�	5.�/>15.�./���	$	����	<����	��	��&��	
"���	����	�	�	.8	#���	���	��	,��������	�#	�	����	���	,������	
��	������	��	�����	-��	���	,�����	"��	������	"��	�	��+3	
�

	 	 •� 6	)�����	5/.6$	�	�������	�����	������	(����	��	
+���&����	��������	(�,��%����	���	<�����	"��	�,����	�	�#	
"�	������	��������&	��������	���������&	��	�������	��	�	-��	
��������	),�������		(��	"��	��������	��	��	����	"����	��	
���	�	��	��#����	��#	!�������&	������#	���	
�%��"	��	
���	!������	���	<������	(��	"��	����	�����	����	"��	
��������	���	���	,�	��	,����	����	��	(�,����������	
�������	�����	��	.5	�	.=	:��#	5/.63	
�

� •� ��	������	��,�������%�	,��,����	�	��	�������	��	��	
�����"��&	���������	"���	�����	�	��	,�������	�������	1	
	

Page 24



����������	
������������
����������������������

� � •� �����	��	��������	��	��������	����	*���	��������&	
��4���%�	
�

� � .	 ��	��������	!������	*�����	��	+���&����	��������	
(�,��%����	�����	������	��	���	���	�����	��,��%�����	���	
����&���	���	������	��	��	��&���#	���	,��������	��	�������	
������	����&	��	(?@
�)-(	��1����	������&	,���	��	�7��%�����	
,����	�	���������&	��	����	��	�������	���	���	�	����	�%��#	
�� 	������		-������&	�����	��	��&���	���	���������	���	
������&	�������	"���	��	��,	��	��	,�������	���	��	����	
�%�������	�	��	����������	�������	��	��7����		-��	
�����������	������&	�	������&	������	� ���	����	�	�	
,�����	��	.5	�����	���	������	�,����#	��	����	���	���	
������	��	��	,������	���	,��%����&	��	������&	���	�����%��&	
��	������&3	
	

� � 5	 ���	����	�����	��	������	��	��	��7��������	��	��	�������&�	50	
,�������3	
	

� � 6	 ���	����	�����	��	������#	������	��	��	�,�����&	,���������	���	
�������&	���%���	�	��#	,�����	"��	��	�����	��	��	�����1�&�	��	
�,,����	�	��	�����1�&�3	
	

� � =	 ��	��������	!������	*�����	��	+���&����	��������	
(�,��%����	�����	������	�	�����	�������	��&����	��	���������	�	
�������	������	��	���	�������	�����	�������	���	��	������	���	
��	��������		-��	��������	��&����	������	��	����	�%�������	�	
��	���������	����������	�������	��	��7���3	
	

� � 0	 �	���	,���,	�#���	�����	��	��������	�	�����	����	�#	
��������&	���	�	�������&�	���	A+	"���	�	����	��	����3	
	

� � 8	 ��	��������	!������	*�����	��	+���&����	��������	
(�,��%����	�����	��%�	�	"����	�&�	%����������	,����#	��	�������	
�	��	����	��	��,,�#	��	��������		-���	,����#	"���	�������	
���������	��,�	����	�	,��%��	B����	.C�	����	,��������&	
�������	���	"���	�,����#	�	�������&�	50	,����	��	�&�	
��7�������	������	�����	��	�������	���	����	��	�,,��%��	�#	
��	��#����	��#	�������	-�����&	(�������	���,�������	
������#3	
	

� � >	 ��	!������	*�����	��	+���&����	��������	(�,��%����	�����	
������	��	��"	���	�����	��,��%�����	���	����&���	�����%�	
��������	��	��	��&���#	���	,��������	��	�������	������	,����	�	
���������&	��	����	��	��������		-������&	�����	��	��&���	���	
���������	���	������&	�������	��	����	�%�������	�	��	
����������	�������	��	��7���	���	�,	�	.5	�����3	
	
	

Page 25



����������	
������������
����������������������

� � •� �����	��	���%�����	��	�����	���	+�������	��������&	
��4���%�3			
	

� 	 .	 ��#	,�����	����&��&	��	��,��%����&	����	��	��	����	��	�������	
��	����	����������	���%�#	��	��	�������	��	��	+�(	�����	��	
��	������	��	�	,�������	�������	�������	����	�	��������#	
����&�����	���#3	
	

� 	 5	 ��	�������	����	�����	��	���������	�	������	��#	���%�#	��	�	
%������	��������	��	���1������	������		-��	������	"���	������	
��	���	���	����	��	�����	��	��	��������	��	,��,��	
��%��%���	��	�����	����	���	������	��	��	,�����	���,�������	
���	��	����&����	��	��	,�������	�	��	���	��	��	��������	
-��	����	�����	��	�%�������	���	���,�����	�	���	����������	
����	�#	��	���������	�������	��	����%��	���,�������	������#�	
-��	�������	"���	��	�������	���	�	����	.5	�����3	
	

� 	 6	 ���	����	����	�����	��	������	��	��	��7��������	��	��	
�������&�	5.	,��������	��	������������	���	����&�����	��	
������	���	��	������	,���������	�	��	�����"��	"���	
�������&	���%���3	
	

� 	 =	 ���	����	��,��%�����	"���	"���	��&�	%�������#	������&	���	���,��#	
����	(A�	���&�	��	��	�,,��%��	�����	�����	���	���,��#	���&�	
�������	�	���	����3	
	

� 	 0	 ��	��������	!������	*�����	���;��	+���&����	��������	
(�,��%����	�����	������	��	��	�����"��&	������	���	����	����	
��,��%����	���	�����,���������#	������	���	�	�����	
��&����	��,	���	��	,��,����	
	
���	����	����3	
����	(A�	���������	������	���;��	���&�	�������	��	
��&�������	������	��	��#	�����������	������	����&�����	�#	
��	!�������&	������#	���������&	� ,��#	���	��	��	
��&�������	��	������������3	
�����	-��	���	��#	��&��	����	��#3	
��%�	-��	���	��#	���,����	����	��#3	
�%�	-��	����	������	��	��#	�&���#	����&�	"����	��#	��%�	����	
��������	�	"���	�	��	,��������	��	�,,��,����3	
	

� 	 8	 ��	��&����	�����	��	�%�������	�	���	����������	����	�	��	
���������	�������	��	��	!�������&	������#	��	�	,�����	
��������3	
	

	 	 >	 ���	��&����	��	�	��	��,	�	��	,�������	�	���	����	���	�����	
��	��	���������	��	�	������	��	���������	�������	�	��������	
��	,���������	��	���	����	����	��&�&��	�	��	,�������	�����&	
��	,�����	��	��	����	���	.5	�����	,����	�	��	��7����	

Page 26



����������	
������������
����������������������

	
	 	 •� �����	��	���%�����	��	������	��������	��������&	��4���%�3	

	
	 	 .	 �������	!������	*�����	���;��	+���&����	��������	

(�,��%����	��	+���	(�,��%�����	"���	��	���,�������	���	
�������&	��	�����	7���	���	������#	���,�����	��	��������	
����	��	,�������	���	��	��������	%�����#	��	��	,��������	
	

	 	 •� �����	��	������	(���#	��������&	��4���%�3	
	

� � .	 ��	��������	!������	*�����	���;��	+���&����	��������	
(�,��%����	���;��	+���	(�,��%�����	�����	������	��	��#	
������	����	��������	��	��	!������	"���	��	���������	��	�	����	
���	������%�	������	�	��	����	�������	�,�����	"����	��	
,�������	�������&	���	"���	,�#	�,�����	������	�	��	��,��	
��	��	���	��	��	������	����	���	��	��	����������&	
�������#3	
	

� •� ��	,�����	��%����	��	��	+�(	���	����,��	��	���������	�����	��	
������&	,�������	��	��������	����	����	���	��	��	���������	
�����	��	����	��������&	��4���%��	"���	����	����,��	���	���	"���	
����	��	�,,�������	�	��%�	����	�����	�	��	�������	%��	�����	
%�������3	
�

�	 �����	����	��	,�������	�������	������;+�(	��	�����"�1	
	

	 •� ��	+�(	���������	��	����������	&�%��	�	��	������	��	��	8	:���	
5/.63	
	

	 •� ��	+�(	���	�����&��	���	��	������	���,��#	�	������	������&	"��	
���	����3	
	

	 •� ��	+�(	���	��,�������	�	�����	�����	��	�������&�	50	�&�	�����#	
���	�,�������	��	���#	,���,���	���%���	�������	���	��((	�����	"����	
���#	��	����,��	��	�����	��	A+3	
	

	 •� ��	+�(	���	����	��,�������	�	�������	��&����	"����	��	��&&��	%��	��	
���	�#���	���	��������	��	��	���	�����,3	
	

	 •� ��	+�(	����	��	���	���	����#	��	��"�	�#	���	����	���	�������	�	
�,���	����	���	�	��	,�������	�	��,��%���	���	����	���	�������	
���	,�������3	
	

	 •� ��	+�(	���	����	�����7����#	��������	��	��,��#���	��	��	����	
��%��%��	��	��	����	�������3	
	

	 •� ��	+�(	����	��	"�	�����	��	��,,��	����	��	,�����	��&�����&	���	
�%�����	����&����	��	��	,�������3	
	

Page 27



����������	
������������
����������������������

	 •� ��	+�(	���	����,	��	,�����	��,��	���	���	��	��"�	�#	���	����3	
	

	 •� ��	+�(	����	��	���������	��	�#	�&�����&	��	���������	���	"����	
��	��,,��	�&���3	
	

	 •� ��	+�(	���	����	��	��	����	�������	���	�%��	.5	#����	���	��	���	
,�������	�����	5//0	���	���	,����	��	��	,�������	���	"��	���	����3	
	

	 •� ��	�,��	����	��	�����	"����	"���	��	���4��	��	���	��%��"	
����	"���	��	����	������	������	��	%�����	��������	�	��	
,�������3	
	

	 •� ��	��#	"���	�	������	��	��	���	���	����3	
	

	 •� �	��������	��	%�&������	��	��	����	����	��	+�(	���	,��,����	�	
������	��&�����&	��	��������	��	������&�	,��,��	��	��	����	
����	��&�	�	��	��&�����&	��	����	����3	
	

	 •� ��	+�(	���	����	�	��4��	����&����	��������	�	��	��	,��%����	
����&��	&�	���	"��	����&	�	����	���%�	����	��	����&��&	��	
,�������	��������&	�����	������	"���	���	"����	��	�������#	��	��	
��#3	
	

	 •� ��	 +�(	 �����%��	 ��	 ��	 �����	 "���	 ��,����	 ���	 ��	 "��	 ��	
���������	"����	"���	�&����	"��	��	������	������	��������	������	
��	������	

	
-��	�������	"��	���������	��	����	��	,��������	���	����	���������	�	��	
,�������	���	���	���	������	���	����	��	���	��	��	��	,��������	���	,����	����	�	,�����	
��	�������	�#	��	� ������	��	������	,�"���	�����	��.89���	�5�	!�������&	��	5//6	
	
-��	�������	����������	��	��	��%��	���������	,��,����	�#	��	������	�����	��	
������&	��	��������	��	��������	����	*���	"����	���7����#	�������	��	�����	��������	
���	��	������	��	����	��	�������	�	���������	
	
-��	�������	"���	������	�	��������	��	������	��������&	,��,����	���������	�����	
��	������&�	���%�����	��	�����	���	+��������	���%�����	��	������	��������	���	������	
(���#	��	��	��,����������	��	�%������	���	����	,�	������	���	���	������������	�����	
����	��������&	��4���%��	��	���	��%��"	�,,��������	<�	��	�������	���	�����"���&�	��	
��	,�������	�������	������	����	��	���������	��	���	"����	���	����	���������	�	��	
�������	�#	"�#	��	�����	%��������		
	
*�%��&	����	���	������	���	��	��	��,����������	���	��	����������	&�%��	�#	��	+�(	�	
��	������&	��	�������	�&����	�	"��	�,,��,����	�	��,���	�,��	��	,�������	�������	
��	��%��	���������	,�	���"���	�#	��	������	�����	��	������&	��	��������	��	��������	
����	*����	
	

���� �1�#���,*	"��		���
	
-����	"���	��	����	��	� ��,	���������	

Page 28



PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL 
  
Subject: Information regarding delegated decisions for applications for  

 the grant / variation of premises licences and club premises certificates

     

Committee:   Licensing Committee 

Date:   10 December 2013 

Cabinet Member:  Councillor Brian Vincent 

CMT Member:  Anthony Payne (Director for Place) 

Author:   Fred Prout (Senior Licensing Officer) 

Contact:   Tel: 01752 304792 
   e-mail: licensing@plymouth.gov.uk  

Ref:   ERS/LIC/PREM 

Key Decision:  None   

Part:                                  1   

 
Purpose of the report:  
Applications have been received from various premises within Plymouth for the grant / variation  
of a premises licence under Sections 17 and 34 or the grant / variation of a club premises  
certificate under Schedule 8 and Section 84 of the Licensing Act 2003.  
         
The Brilliant Co-operative Corporate Plan 2013/14 – 2016/17: 
This report links to the delivery of the City and Council objectives and outcomes within the 
plan.   
In particular: Growing 
See http://www.plymouth.gov.uk/corporate_plan.pdf          
Implications for Medium Term Financial Plan and Resource Implications:     
Including finance, human, IT and land 
Not applicable 
   
Other Implications: e.g. Child Poverty, Community Safety, Health and Safety and Risk 
Management: 
Members should be aware that Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 puts a statutory duty 
on every Local Authority to exercise its various functions with due regard to the need to do all that 
it reasonably can do to prevent crime and disorder in its area. 
 

Equality and Diversity: 
Has an Equality Impact Assessment been undertaken?    No 
 

 
Alternative options considered and rejected: 
None. 
 
    
 

  
 

Agenda Item 5Page 29



 
Published work / information: 
For more information please see the below links.  
Licensing Policy 
http://www.plymouth.gov.uk/statement_of_licensing_policy.pdf 
Licensing Act  
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003/17/contents 
Licensing Act Guidance  
https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/209526/11
67-A_Licensing_Act_2003_2_.pdf  
 
Background papers: 
 

Title Part 1 Part II Exemption Paragraph Number 
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 

Applications          
          
 

 
Sign off:   
 
Fin  Leg  

18996
/ag/27.
11.13 
 
 
 

Mon 
Off 

 HR  Assets   IT  Strat 
Proc 

 

Originating SMT Member 
Has the Cabinet Member(s) agreed the content of the report?    No 
 
 
 
 
 
  
  

 
 
 

Page 30



1.0    INTRODUCTION 
 
1.1  Since the introduction of the Licensing Act regime in 2005 applications have been received for 

the grant and variation of premises licences and club premises certificates. Some of these 
applications have received representations from responsible authorities or interested parties 
and have been mediated out by agreement with both the applicant and the respective 
responsible authority without the need to bring the applications before the committee for 
determination. 

  
2.0    RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES  
 
2.1    Environmental Health 
 Prime Café Bar       City Centre 
         Barcelona                                                                          City Centre 
 
2.2 Devon and Cornwall Police 
  Jakes         City Centre 
 Prime Café Bar       City Centre 
 Zuzimo        Bretonside 
         Barcelona                                                                          City Centre 
         Devon Kebab                                                                    Union Street 
         Newmarket Inn       City Centre 
 
2.3 Trading Standards 

Mini Delhi        Prince Rock 
   
 
3.0 CONSIDERATIONS 
 
3.1 Section (9.27) of the Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 and section 18(3)(a) 

of the act states that a hearing does not have to take place if there are representations but all parties can 
reach an agreement through a mediation process. When written agreement has been made 
representations are then withdrawn and the agreed conditions are included within their operating 
schedule. In such cases officers can determine the application. 

 
3.2 The premises listed above are ones that have been dealt with by way of mediation and written 

agreement for the period between 16 May 2013 until 22 November 2013 and this report is submitted 
for the information of the committee. 
   

 
R. Carton 
Manager of Public Protection Service 

Page 31



Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 
PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL 

 
Subject:    Scrap Metal Dealers Act 2013 – Determining Suitability 

Committee:    Licensing Committee 

Date:    10 December 2013 

Cabinet Member:   Cllr Vincent 

CMT Member:   Anthony Payne, Director for Place 

Author: Andy Netherton 

Contact details:   Email: andy.netherton@plymouth.gov.uk 

Ref: 

Key Decision:   No 

Part: 1   
 
Purpose of the report:  
This report provides an update of the key provisions of the Scrap Metal Dealers Act 2013 (the Act) 
following on from the initial report that was presented to Members on the 17 September 2013.  This 
report also sets out the implementation arrangements and the role that Members will play in its 
decision-making.         
The Brilliant Co-operative Council Corporate Plan 2013/14 -2016/17:   
Growing –  
The regulation of illegal operators will ensure that correctly operated businesses are not unfairly 
disadvantaged.  
 
The administration of the licensing regime for scrap metal dealers will be undertaken in a way that 
minimises burdens on business but will ensure the reduction of metal theft within the City.  The 
reduction of metal theft will reduce the financial costs borne by those businesses that are affected. 
          
Implications for Medium Term Financial Plan and Resource Implications:     
Including finance, human, IT and land: 
The Act allows for the introduction of locally set fees to cover the costs of administering and 
ensuring business compliance. 
 
Fees have been determined by Executive Decision by the Cabinet Member for the Environment.  
 
It is anticipated that this new licensing regime will attract an indicative income of £8K for the first 3 
year licensing period.   
   
Other Implications: e.g. Child Poverty, Community Safety, Health and Safety and Risk 
Management: 
 
The increase in metal theft has particularly affected the railways and other transport infrastructure. 
Local communities have suffered through the theft of roof materials from places of worship, schools 
and other buildings. The reduction of metal theft will benefit businesses, local communities and public 
authorities. 
 

Agenda Item 6Page 33



 

 

Equality and Diversity: 

Has an Equality Impact Assessment been undertaken?   No 
  
Recommendations and Reasons for recommended action: 
 

1. Members note the contents of the report 

 

Alternative options considered and rejected: 
 
None 
 

Published work / information: 
Scrap Metal Dealers Act 2013 
Home Office Guidance – Determining suitability to hold a scrap metal dealers licence 
Scrap Metal Dealers Fees 
Scrap Meal Dealers Committee Report – 17 September 2013 
 
Background papers: 

Title Part 1 Part II Exemption Paragraph Number 
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 

          
          

 
 
 
Sign off:   
 
Fin CF/PlaceFES

D1314.28.11
.13 

Leg 18998/ag/28.
11.13 

Mon 
Off 

 HR  Assets   IT  Strat 
Proc 

 

Originating SMT Member 
Has the Cabinet Member(s) agreed the content of the report?  Yes  

 
 

Page 34



 

 

Scrap Metal Dealers Act 2013 
 
1.0 Background 
1.1  The international price of ferrous scrap metal increased dramatically over recent years, which 

has seen a significant increase in the theft and illegal trade of stolen metal, at national level 
which is estimated to cost the economy £220m per year. Metal theft across the country has 
regularly targeted infrastructure such as power lines, railway signals and manhole covers.  
Metal theft has also included parts of local war memorials. 

 
1.2  This report will provide an update to Licensing Committee of the key provisions of the Scrap 

Metal Dealers Act 2013 (the Act) following on from the previous report presented on the 17 
September 2013.  This report sets out the implementation arrangements and the role that 
Committee members will play in its decision-making, see Appendix 1. 

 
1.3  This Act brings together the current registration schemes for Scrap Metal Dealers and Motor 

Salvage Operators and replaces them with a single licensing regime. No person may carry on a 
business as a Scrap Metal Dealer unless licensed under the Act. 

 
1.4  The Act has introduced the principle of  cashless transactions to enable transparency and 

traceability within the scrap metal trade. 
 
 
2.0  Fees 
2.1  Since the initial report scrap metal fees have been set by Executive Decision and are as 

follows; 
 

Scrap Metal Dealers Fees 2013/2014 
 

New Applications 
Site Licence     £305 
Collectors     £228 

 
Renewals 
Site Licence     £251 
Collectors     £182 

 
Variation 
Site to Collector    £48 
Collector to Site    £110 
Change of Site Manager   £48 
Change of Details    £35 
Duplicate/Replacement of licence  £10.50 
 
A licence will last for three years from the date of issue. 

 
2.2  The Act allows every local authority to set its own fees for the administration of the licensing 

regime based on full cost recovery and having regard to the guidance issued by the Home 
Office and Local Government Association. 

 
The following are examples of activities which have been included in the calculation; 

 
§ Setting up the new licensing regime. 

Page 35



 

 

§ Providing advice and guidance to applicants on what will be a new process. 
§ Processing and granting a licence such as considering applications and assessing the 

suitability of the applicant. 
§ Consulting other agencies and bodies when considering if an applicant is a suitable person. 
§ Costs of issuing the licence. 
§ Providing information for inclusion in the national register of dealers. 
§ Site inspections and ensuring compliance with the law. 
§ Working with partners to ensure compliance. 
§ Staff and resources associated with supporting the service. 
§ Support provided by legal services and democratic services  
§ On-costs associated with building costs, heating and lighting. 

 
Fees cannot be used to cover the following activities; 

 
§ Enforcement action against unlicensed dealers. 
§ Costs associated with appeals and the costs of defending an appeal. 
§ Costs associated with defending a Judicial Review regarding a failure to have regard to 

Home Office fee guidance. 
 
Refunds for unsuccessful applications will be issued. The proportion of the fee retained will 
reflect the costs associated with the application. 

 
2.3 As this is a new system the fees have been based on best estimates of the work and time 

required, including set up costs. In accordance with best practice the fees will be reviewed to 
ensure that income balances costs over a 3 year period. 

 
3.0  Types of Licence 
 
3.1  There are two types of licence 

(i)  A Site Licence with authorises an operator to carry on a business as a scrap metal 
dealer 

(ii)  A Collector’s Licence allows the collector to carry on a business as a mobile 
collector throughout Plymouth. 

 
3.2 A dealer can only hold one type of licence in any one local authority area. 
 
3.3  It should be noted the wording of the Act and subsequent statutory guidance is ambiguous as 

to whether the holder of a site licence in Plymouth can ‘collect’ scrap metal within this 
administrative district. It appears that the general intention of the Act was to enable a site 
licence holder to collect by arrangement or appointment, but not collect door-to-door as an 
itinerant collector.  

 
 
4.0  Suitability Test 
4.1  The Act states that the Council must not issue a licence unless it is satisfied the applicant is a 

suitable person to carry on a business as a scrap metal dealer, this is known as the ‘suitability 
test’. The Council can have regard to any information it considers relevant that may call into 
question the applicant’s suitability to hold a licence. 

 

Page 36



 

 

For a company or partnership, any person whether a partner, company secretary, any 
director or site manager may be considered under this test. 
 

4.2 Officers and Members should consider the following information as part of this suitability test;  
 

Whether the applicant or any site manager has been convicted of any relevant offence  
 
The applicant or any relevant persons as described above are required to submit a Basic 
Disclosure Certificate that declares any unspent convictions and cautions, as part of their 
application. The Act prescribes that only relevant offences may be considered when 
determining an application.  For the purposes of the Act a relevant offence includes 
convictions connected to the collection or disposal of waste materials, including ‘attempting 
or conspiring…..inciting or aiding, abetting, counselling or procuring the commission’ of any 
offence falling within the schedule or ‘encouraging or assisting crime’ in connection with the 
proceeds of crime. The full list of relevant convictions is attached marked Appendix 2. 
 
A conviction for a relevant offence will not automatically lead to refusal however as part of 
the investigation officers would consult with the police on factors such as the severity of fine, 
pattern of offending, frequency and time gap since the last offence would be considered. 
 
Officers have agreed a protocol to consult the local police on all applications. 
 
If a person has been convicted of a relevant offence or is convicted of a relevant offence once 
a licence has been issued, the Council may wish to consider imposing one or both of the 
following conditions. This would be a matter for Licensing Sub-Committee to consider. 

  
(i) That the dealer must not receive scrap metal except between 9am and 5pm on 

any day;  
(ii) That all scrap metal received must be kept in the form in which it is received 

for a specified period, not exceeding 72 hours, beginning with the time when it 
is received.  

 
Whether the applicant or any site manager has been the subject of any relevant enforcement action 
 
Relevant enforcement action would include ongoing investigations where the applicant or 
relevant person has been charged and proceedings in respect to that offence have not been 
concluded. Only once the action is completed can it be considered as to whether it impacts 
on that person’s suitability to hold a licence. 
 
The Environment Agency (EA) has prescribed is national consultation protocol to establish 
whether any relevant enforcement action is being undertaken. This involves checking the EA 
public register in the first instance in order to establish whether the applicant has the 
appropriate waste carriers permit in place. Where no permit is in place or where the Council 
has additional concerns, enquiries can be made using the established email contact point. 

 
Any previous refusal of an application for the issue or renewal of a scrap metal licence (and the 
reasons for the refusal)  
 
To our knowledge no applicant has previously been refused the issue of a licence made under 
the Scrap Metal Dealers Act 1964 in Plymouth. Appropriate routine checks will be made with 
neighbouring Council’s or the home authority in which the applicant lives and any information 
submitted will be considered as part of the suitability test. 

Page 37



 

 

 
Any previous refusal of an application for a relevant environmental permit or registration (and the 
reasons for the refusal)  

 
Licensed operators will be subject of routine inspection or complaint investigation. As part of 
these checks or where officers have concerns officers will contact the Police and Environment 
Agency as part of the investigation. 
 
Any previous revocation of a scrap metal licence (and the reasons for the revocation) 

 
The Council would investigate any information received during the application process and 
take the appropriate action. 

 
Whether the applicant has demonstrated that there will be in place adequate procedures to ensure 
that the provisions of this Act are complied with  
 
During routine inspections or complaint investigations officers will assess the adequacy of 
procedures that ensures traceability of scrap metal transactions. The licensee has to be able 
to verify the identity of the supplier, be able to demonstrate cashless transactions and record 
the type and quantity of the materials bought. 
 
The Act states that a council can consider any information it considers relevant in determining 
the suitability of an applicants. The applicant’s behaviour in the operation of their business may 
be relevant such as they have been operating without planning permission or that they are not 
registered the Information Commissioners Office under the Data Protection Act. The lack of 
planning permission in itself may not be sufficient to not grant a licence but it may be 
considered together with a range of other behaviours that suggest that the applicant is not 
suitable to hold a licence.  
 

4.3  Having considered all the relevant information the Assistant Director and Head of Service 
responsible for the licensing function will grant, vary or refuse an application. In cases where 
the Council are not satisfied that the person is a suitable person, the applicant will receive a 
‘notice of proposal’ setting out reasons of its intention to refuse the issue of a licence. The 
applicant will be given a period of not less than 14 days to make a representation, which can 
be in writing or notice that they wish to do so in person. If no formal representation is 
received the application will be refused 

 
4.4  Members resolved on the 17 September 2013 that where representations are submitted 

(whether in writing or the applicant wishes to make them orally), these would be considered 
by Licensing Sub-Committee. Where Members resolve to uphold the officer’s decision to 
refuse to grant then the applicant has a right of appeal in the Magistrates Court. 

 
4.5  The suitability test requirements also apply to existing licence holders, so where information 

is received that calls into question that person’s right to remain a licence holder or whether 
the licence should be revoked this will be considered in the same way as for a new applicant. 

 
 
5.0  Conclusion 
5.1 The Council is expected to be in the position to issue licences by the 1 December 2013 

however delays with the issue of disclosures certificates by the Disclosure Scotland mean that 
this target date may not be achieved. We are currently putting in place measures that will 
allow us to issues licences as soon as we are in possession of all the relevant information.  

Page 38



 

 

 
5.2  Following the completion of the initial application process, officers intend to follow up 

premises or collectors who made initial enquiries to ascertain whether or not a licence is 
required.   

 
5.3 It was never attended that businesses such as plumbers, electricians, house clearance and skip 

hire companies, where scrap metal is generated or collected incidental to the main activity of 
the business, should be caught by the provisions of this Act. Whether or not a licence is 
required will be a question of degree depending on the amount a scrap metal generated and 
the working practices of that business.  Officers are ensuring that all dealers have every 
opportunity to apply for a licence prior to the introduction of the enforcement provisions on 
the 1 December 2013. 

 
5.4 A further update will be provided to Members on the day of the total number of applications 

received and their current status. 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 39



 

 

APPENDIX 1 
 
 
Flow chart showing the process for the refusal, variation or revocation of a licence 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Information received that may require the refusal of an application 
Information received that may require the variation or revocation of an 
existing licence 

Notice of proposal to refuse, vary or revoke issued 
to applicant or licensee 

Information reviewed by Asst Director / Head of Service 
Decision made to refuse, vary or revoke 

No representation received from 
applicant or licensee 

Notice of decision issued to refuse, vary 
or revoke. 
Signed by Asst Director or Head of 
Service 

Representation received from the applicant or licensee. 

Matter determined by the Licensing Sub-
Committee 

Notice of determination issued if decision is to 
refuse, vary or revoke 

Appeal – To Magistrates Court 

Page 40



 

 

APPENDIX 2 

 
Schedule of Relevant Convictions set by the Scrap Metal Dealers Act 2013 (Prescribed 
Relevant Offences and Relevant Enforcement Action) Regulations 2013 
 
Relevant offences 

§ Control of Pollution (Amendment) Act 1989: Sections 1, 5 or 7 

§ Customs and Excise Management Act 1979: Section 170 & 170B (where the specific offence 
concerned relates to scrap metal) 

§ Environment Act 1995: Section 110 

§ Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) Regulations 2007: Regulation 38 

§ Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) Regulations 2010: Regulation 38 

§ Environmental Protection Act 1990: Sections 33, 34 or 34B 

§ Food and Environment Protection Act 1985: Section 9 

§ Fraud Act 2006: Section 1 (where the specific offence concerned relates to scrap metal or is 
an environment-related offence) 

§ Hazardous Waste (England and Wales) Regulations 2005 

§ Hazardous Waste (Wales) Regulations 2005 

§ Landfill (England and Wales) Regulations 2002: Regulation 17(1) 

§ Legal Aid, Sentencing and Punishment of Offenders Act 2012: Section 146 

§ Pollution Prevention and Control (England and Wales) Regulations 2000 

§ Proceeds of Crime Act 2002: Sections 327, 328, 330, 331 & 332  

§ Producer Responsibility (Packaging Waste) Regulations 2007 

§ Scrap Metal Dealers Act 1964  

§ Scrap Metal Dealers Act 2013 

§ Theft Act 1968: Sections 1, 8, 9, 10, 11, 17, 18, 22 or 25 (where the specific offence 
concerned relates to scrap metal or is an environment-related offence) 

§ Transfrontier Shipment of Waste Regulations 1994 

§ Transfrontier Shipment of Waste Regulations 2007 

§ Vehicles (Crime) Act 2001: Part 1 

§ Waste (Electrical and Electronic Equipment) Regulations 2006 

§ Waste (England and Wales) Regulations 2011: Regulation 42 

§ Water Resources Act 1991: Section 85, 202 or 206 
 

Page 41



Page 42

This page is intentionally left blank



PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL 
  
Subject:    Control of Public Performances of Hypnotism 

Committee:    Licensing Committee  

Date:    10 December 2013 

Cabinet Member: Councillor Brian Vincent (Environment) 

CMT Member:   Anthony Payne (Director of Place) 

Author: David Hughes, Senior EHO (Licensing) 

Contact details   Tel:  01752 304158 
    E-mail: david.hughes@plymouth.gov.uk  

Ref:     

Key Decision: No  
 
Part: I    
 
Purpose of the report:  

There is a duty on licensing authorities to control public performances of hypnotism, mesmerism or 
any similar act or process which produces or is intended to produce in any person any form of 
induced sleep or trance in which the susceptibility of the mind of that person to suggestion or 
direction is increased or intended to be increased. 
 
The Council has not adopted standard conditions to be attached to licences to control public 
performances of hypnotism defined by the Hypnotism Act 1952, since the introduction of the 
Licensing Act 2003. 
 
The purpose of this report is to consider procedures for the issue of consents for hypnotism to be 
performed and to adopt conditions to ensure the safety of the public at performances. 
       
The Brilliant Co-operative Council Corporate Plan 2013/14 -2016/17:   
Growing:  

The balance of regulation against the need to protect residents is part of creating a consistent 
regulatory environment in which legitimate businesses can operate. 

Caring:  

Appropriate controls will allow decision-makers to consider the impact on safety and wellbeing of 
contributors and its impact on the local community. 
   
Implications for Medium Term Financial Plan and Resource Implications:     
Including finance, human, IT and land 

The Act does not prescribe a fee and as such no fee is payable. Applications for hypnotism are 
extremely rare and the costs of processing applications will be met from existing revenue budgets. 
   
 
Other Implications: e.g. Child Poverty, Community Safety, Health and Safety, Risk 
Management: 

Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 puts a statutory duty on every Local Authority to 
exercise its various functions with due regard to the need to do all that it reasonably can do to 
prevent crime and disorder in its area. 

Agenda Item 7Page 43



The adoption of the standard conditions and the assessment of applications are intended to protect 
those persons attending and being part of any hypnotism demonstration. No-one under 18 years old 
may take part. 

 

Equality and Diversity 

Has an Equality Impact Assessment been undertaken?   No  

  
Recommendations & Reasons for recommended action: 

That Members consider this report and to: 

Adopt the model conditions contained in Home Office Circular Guidance 39/1996 (Appendix 1) 
which are to be applied to any future authorisation. 
 

 Alternative options considered and rejected: 

Not to adopt standard conditions - The standard conditions provides applicants and responsible 
authorities with a common framework within which to conduct any performance of hypnotism in a 
safety and equitable manner. The model standard conditions provide current best practice. Standard 
conditions can be amended or added to as each application is taken on a case by case basis. 
 

Published work / information: 

None. 

 
Background papers:   
 
Hypnotism Act 1952 
Home Office Circular Guidance 39/1996 
 
 
Sign off:   
 
Fin 
 

CF/PlaceFESD1
314009.18.11.13 

Leg 18997/ag/2
8.11.13 

HR  Corp 
Prop 

 IT  Strat 
Proc 

 

Originating SMT Member: Anthony Payne 
 
Have you consulted the Cabinet Member(s) named on the report?  Yes  

 

Page 44



1.0 Introduction 
1.1 A performance of hypnotism is not a licensable activity under the Licensing Act 2003. Local 

authorities can only give permission for a display or performance of hypnotism under the 
Hypnotism Act 1952 (as amended). Any embedded conditions relating to hypnotism from the 
previous licensing regimes are no longer valid as hypnotism is not a licensable activity under 
the Licensing Act 2003. 

1.2 The Hypnotism Act 1952 (The Act) states that no person shall give an exhibition, 
demonstration or performance of hypnotism on any living person at or in connection with an 
entertainment to which the public are admitted, whether on payment or otherwise, at any 
place unless the controlling authority have authorised that exhibition, demonstration or 
performance. 

 

2.0 Effect of the Hypnotism Act 1952 
2.1 The Hypnotism Act 1952 makes it a criminal offence to conduct hypnotism for public 

entertainment unless consent has been given by the Licensing Authority. 

2.2 Hypnotism has been defined in Section 6 of the Act as follows 

‘hypnotism’ includes hypnotism, mesmerism and any similar act or process which produces or 
is intended to produce in any person any form of induced sleep or trance in which the 
susceptibility of the mind of that person to suggestion or direction is increased or intended to 
be increased but does not include hypnotism, mesmerism or any such similar act or process 
which is self-induced. 

2.3 The Act imposes a restriction on hypnotising anyone under 18.  

2.4 Legitimate scientific or medical hypnotism are exempt from the need for licensing provided 
that it is not undertaken for public entertainment. 

 

3.0 Consideration of Applications 

3.1 The Home Office Circular Guidance 39/1996 outlines the form that any application should 
take and requests the following; 

§ Applications shall be in writing and signed by the applicant or his agent 

§ Details of any previous offences under the Act, refusals or withdraw of consents 

§ Applications shall normally be made not less than 28 days in advance of the 
performance, 

§ The Licensing Authority will respond within 7 to 14 days, 

§ The applicant must forward a copy of the application to the chief officer of police, 

§ The Council may forward a copy of the application to the local fire authority if it is 
considered necessary. 

3.2 The Constitution and Scheme of Delegation allow officers to grant applications where no 
objections are received, subject to the standard conditions or any additional conditions 
agreed with the applicant. 

 

4.0 Conclusions 

4.1 It is open for the Licensing Authority to impose such conditions as it may see fit on any 
hypnotism consent. The Guidance which was released prior to the changes under the 
Licensing Act 2003 remains current. 

Page 45



It is proposed that the model conditions which are attached marked as Appendix 1, strike a 
balance between legitimate concerns for public safety and the ability for hypnotists to operate 
are adopted. 

4.2 The proposed conditions include a requirement to admit authorised officers to allow for 
inspection as the Act only gives a right of entry to police officers. This additional requirement 
is considered proportionate in regulating any public event of hypnotism and failure to admit an 
authorised officer would be a breach of condition and therefore a criminal offence. 

4.3 The Licensing Authority reserve the right to consult with any organisation or public body on 
any application for consent i.e. Police, Fire Authority and local community representatives. 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 46



APPENDIX 1 
 
STANDARD CONDITIONS TO BE ATTACHED TO LICENCES FOR THE 
PERFORMANCE OF STAGE HYPNOTISM 

Consents 

1. Any exhibition, demonstration or performance (hereafter referred to as a "performance") of 
hypnotism (as defined in the Hypnotism Act 1952) on any person requires the express 
written consent of the licensing authority and must comply with any attached conditions. The 
authority may consent under the provisions of the Hypnotism Act 1952. 

 

Applications 

2. An application for consent under condition 1 shall be in writing and signed by the applicant or 
his agent and shall normally be made not less than 28 days in advance of the performance 
concerned. This period may be reduced in the case of a hypnotist who has performed at the 
same venue within the last three years without any problems occurring. The authority will 
normally respond within 7-14 days; less where the hypnotist has previously performed at the 
same venue. The applicant must at the same time forward a copy of the application to the 
chief officer of police; and the authority may also copy it to the local fire authority if it 
considers this necessary. 

3. The application shall contain the following; 

(a)  the name (both real and stage, if different) and address of the person who will give the 
performance (hereafter referred to as the "hypnotist"), along with details of their last 
three performances (where and when); and 

(b)  a statement as to whether, and if so giving full details thereof, the hypnotist has been 
previously refused, or had withdrawn, a consent by any licensing authority or been 
convicted of an offence under the Hypnotism Act 1952 or of an offence involving the 
breach of a condition regulating or prohibiting the giving of a performance of 
hypnotism on any person at a place licensed for public entertainment. (Refusal of 
consent by another authority does not necessarily indicate that the particular 
hypnotist is unacceptable and will not of itself prejudice the application.) 

 

Conditions 

4. The following conditions shall apply to any consent given: 

Publicity 

(a)  No poster, advertisement or programme for the performance which is likely to cause 
public offence shall be displayed, sold or supplied, by or on behalf of the licensee either 
at the premises or elsewhere; 

(b)  Every poster, advertisement or programme for the performance which is displayed, 
sold or supplied shall include, clearly and legibly, the following statement: 

‘Volunteers, who must be aged 18 or over can refuse at any point to continue taking part in 
the performance’ 

Insurance 

(c)  The performance shall be covered  by public liability insurance for the sum of £5M The 
hypnotist must provide evidence of this to the local authority if requested; and it must 
be available for inspection at the performance; 

 

Page 47



Physical arrangements 

(d)  The means of access between the auditorium and the stage for participants shall be 
properly lit and free from obstruction; 

(e) A continuous white or yellow line shall be provided on the floor of any raised stage at 
a safe distance from the edge. This line shall run parallel with the edge of the stage for 
its whole width. The hypnotist shall inform all subjects that they must not cross the 
line while under hypnosis, unless specifically told to do so as a part of the 
performance; 

Treatment of audience and subjects 

(f) Before starting the performance the hypnotist shall make a statement to the audience, 
in a serious manner, identifying those groups of people who should not volunteer to 
participate in it; explaining what volunteers might be asked to perform; informing the 
audience of the possible risks from embarrassment or anxiety; and emphasising that 
subjects may cease to participate at any time they wish. The following is a suggested 
statement, which might be amended as necessary to suit individual styles so long as the 
overall message remains the same:  

"I shall be looking for volunteers aged over 18 who are willing to be hypnotised and 
participate in the show. Anyone who comes forward should be prepared to take part 
in a range of entertaining hypnotic suggestions but can be assured that they will not be 
asked to do anything which is indecent, offensive or harmful. Volunteers need to be in 
normal physical and mental health and I must ask that no-one volunteers if they have a 
history of mental illness, are under the influence of alcohol or other drugs or are 
pregnant." 

(g) No form of coercion shall be used to persuade members of the audience to participate 
in the performance. In particular, hypnotists shall not use selection techniques which 
seek to identify and coerce onto the stage the most suggestible members of the 
audience without their prior knowledge of what is intended. Any use of such selection 
techniques (e.g. asking members of the audience to clasp their hands together and 
asking those who cannot free them again to come onto the stage) should only be used 
when the audience is fully aware of what is intended and that participation is entirely 
voluntary at every stage; 

(h) If volunteers are to remain hypnotised during an interval in the performance, a 
reasonable number of attendants as agreed with the licensing authority shall be in 
attendance throughout to ensure their safety; 

Prohibited actions 

(i) The performance shall be so conducted as not to be likely to cause offence to any 
person in the audience or any hypnotised subject; 

(j) The performance shall be so conducted as not to be likely to cause harm, anxiety or 
distress to any person in the audience or any hypnotised subject. In particular, the 
performance shall not include:- 

(i) Any suggestion involving the age regression of a subject (i.e. asking the subject 
to revert to an earlier age in their life; this does not prohibit the hypnotist 
from asking subjects to act as if they were a child etc.); 

(ii) Any suggestion that the subject has lost something (e.g. a body part) which, if it 
really occurred, could cause considerable distress; 

(iii) Any demonstration in which the subject is suspended between supports (so-
called "catalepsy"); 

(iv) The consumption of any harmful or noxious substance; 

Page 48



(v) Any demonstration of the power of hypnosis to block pain (e.g., pushing a 
needle through the skin); 

(k) The performance shall not include giving hypnotherapy or any other form of 
treatment; 

Completion 

(I)  All hypnotised subjects shall remain in the presence of the hypnotist and in the room 
where the performance takes place until all hypnotic suggestions have been removed; 

(m)  All hypnotic or post-hypnotic suggestions shall be completely removed from the minds 
of the subjects and the audience before the performance ends. All hypnotised subjects 
shall have the suggestions removed both individually and collectively and the hypnotist 
shall confirm with each of them that they feel well and relaxed (the restriction on 
post-hypnotic suggestions does not prevent the hypnotist telling subjects that they will 
feel well and relaxed after the suggestions are removed); 

(n)  The hypnotist shall remain available for at least 30 minutes after the show to help deal 
with any problems which might arise. (Such help might take the form of reassurance in 
the event of headaches or giddiness but this condition does not imply that the 
hypnotist is an appropriate person to treat anyone who is otherwise unwell.) 

Authorised Access 

(o)  Where… 

(i) A constable; or 

(ii) An authorised officer of the licensing authority; or  

(iii)  An authorised officer of the fire authority 

…has reason to believe that a performance is being, or is about to be, given he may 
enter the venue with a view to seeing whether the conditions on which approval for 
the performance was granted are being complied with. 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Page 49



Page 50

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 MINUTES
	Minutes Public Pack, 17/09/2013 Licensing Sub Committee
	Minutes Public Pack, 24/09/2013 Licensing Sub Committee
	Minutes Public Pack, 15/10/2013 Licensing Sub Committee
	Minutes Public Pack, 26/11/2013 Licensing Sub Committee

	5 INFORMATION REGARDING DELEGATED DECISIONS FOR APPLICATIONS FOR THE GRANT/VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCES AND CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATES
	6 SCRAP METAL DEALERS ACT 2013 - DETERMINING SUITABILITY
	7 CONTROL OF PUBLIC PERFORMANCES OF HYPNOTISM

